
From: Moynihan, Timothy M <Timothy.M.Moynihan@med.uvm.edu>  
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 11:46 AM 
To: LCOM Class Of 2024 List  
Subject: LCOM co2024 Note Taker Needed (paid) 
 
Forwarding this on behalf of the UVM Student Accessibility Services team. If interested, please 
email ngondelm@uvm.edu:  
 
 

Class of 2024 Med Student Note Taker Needed 
  
The Student Accessibility office is looking for one LCOM Class of 2024 student to take class notes and 
submit them to our myACCESS Portal so that students with designated accommodations can access 
them. 
  
The position pays $15/hour 
  
Expectations: 

1)      Notes be submitted within 24 hours of the finish of each class 
2)      Regular attendance of classes for the course 
3)      Notes should be typed as much possible  

  
If you are interested and want more information please contact Nate Gondelman, SAS Services 
Manager, at ngondelm@uvm.edu 
  
  
--  
Nate Gondelman, MA (he/him/his) 
Student Services Manager 
Student Accessibility Services 
Center for Academic Success 
The University of Vermont 
A170 Living/Learning 
633 Main St. 
Burlington, VT 05405 
P:802.656.7841 
F:802.656.0739 
www.uvm.edu/access 
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